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Licensing

From:
Sent: 18 June 2024 16:18
To:
Cc:
Subject: 17 East Street - removal of my objection

Categories:

Please see the list below for attachment to any new premises licence for the above address as being agreed by 
the DPS. 
 
Craig slight amendment to the wording of 11 to ensure that we continue with our repour, should there be any 
changes.   
 
Thanks 
 

 
 

 

 

Environmental Protection Team Leader 
Place Services  
Dorset Council 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 4:11 PM 
To:
Subject: Re: FW: Objection - 17 East Stret Bridport 
 
Hi  
 
I am happy with this for the license  
 
And with the rear garden. It will be only staff only until 23:00 so they can have there breaks.  
 
 

 
Director  
10sw ltd 
 
 
On Tue, 18 Jun 2024 at 16:08, wrote: 
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I am still pending a response on this matter.  Just to confirm: 

  

1. The outside rear garden will not be open to the public.  
2. There will be no speakers outside. 
3. There will be no regulated entertainment in the garden. 
4. All doors and windows will be closed when entertainment is on, except for access and 

egress.   
5. There will be no lights in the back except for emergency lighting  
6. The rear door of the building is ‘fire exit only’. 
7. There will be no access to the building from Rax Lane.  
8. Regulated entertainment will cease at 23.00hrs Sunday to Thursday, except on Sundays’ 

followed by a Bank Holiday when it will cease at 01.00hrs 
9. No regulated entertainment will begin before 11:00am 
10. There will be legible and appropriately worded signs displayed at access and egress points 

advising for customers to leave quietly.  
11. A noise management plan (NMP) will be in place before the venue opens, this will be supplied 

and agreed by the licensing authority before any regulated entertainment takes place.  Any 
changes to the way in which regulated entetianmene tis supplied at the venuew will require 
an updated NMP to be submitted.  

12. Monitoring shall occur, of regulated entertainment, from 21.00hrs, at identified locations 
stipulated in the Noise Management Plan, until it stops, at a frequency of a minimum of every 
hour.  Monitoring shall be recorded and any action taken, contemporaneously, and be made 
available on request by the responsible authorities. 

  

Please can you confirm your agreement to the above as conditions of your licence so I can remove 
my objection to your application. 

  

Thank you 

  

  

 
Environmental 
Protection Team 
Leader 
Place Services  
Dorset Council 
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dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

 

  

   

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked 
material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to 
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have 
received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to 
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, 
states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of 
documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been 
taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, 
encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability 
in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or 
any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please 
see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection  


